
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 10/7/2010 2:18:26 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Website Showing Gas Transmission System 

Great!

On Oct 7, 2010, at 2:16 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

How this for a quick turn-around ? End of next week.

From: Redacted___________________________
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 2:12 PM 
To: Loduca, Janet C.; Cussimanio, Craig 
Cc: Pruett, Greg S.
Subject: RE: Website Showing Gas Transmission System

ETA is end of next week. Some security issues were identified with the SoCalGas 
mapping application that we need to make sure we do not duplicate, so we are 
proceeding carefully. I will have confirmation on the launch date by Tuesday.

Redac

From: Loduca, Janet C.
Sent: Thursday, October 07. 2010 2:07 PM 
To: Cussimanio, Craig;[Redacted 
Cc: Pruett, Greg S.
Subject: FW: Website Showing Gas Transmission System

Craig|Redact I-1 know you guys are already working on this. Do you have 
an ETA?

SB GT&S 0457342

mailto:BKC7@pge.com


From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Stock, William; Salas, Edward A (ET); Williams, Geisha; Salas, Edward A (ET); 
Lawicki, Patricia; Bottorff, Thomas E; Loduca, Janet C.; Pruett, Greg S.; Cooper, 
Shawn; Dasso, Kevin; Yura, Jane; Cherry, Sara A; Mistry, Dinyar; Bedwell, Ed; Kauss, 
Kent
Subject: FW: Website Showing Gas Transmission System

Ed and Pat - President Peevey would like to know how quickly we can duplicate the 
SoCalGas model for PG&E ?

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 1:57 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Lindh, Frank
Subject: Website Showing Gas Transmission System

Brian, President Peevey and Frank and I've been looking at 
SoCalGas's website allowing people to put in their address and see where 
gas transmission lines are. How long would it take PG&E to do something 
similar?

http://www.socalqas.com/safetv/pipelineMap.html
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